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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 9:28 am
To: Jismyl Lam

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi; Woon Choo Kwok; SUR
Subject: RE: SKK1965X Enquire on market value
Dear Jismyl,

The market value for SKK 1965X is $ 72K (est) as at December 2019.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:59 pm

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>; Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: SKK1965X Enquire on market value

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKK1965X. DOA: 11/12/2019
Thank you!

Jismyl Lam

Assistant Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl lam@sg.msig-asia.com




Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto) —

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:59 pm

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi; Woon Choo Kwok

Subject: SKK1965X Enquire on market value
Attachments: 4 jfif; 5.jfif; 6.fif; 7 jfif; coeparf.pdf; 1jfif; 2 jfif; 3 jfif
Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKK1965X. DOA: 11/12/2019
Thank you!

Jismyl Lam

Assistant Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

@00

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of RURTENSE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
125G

SKK1965X

Yes

12 Dec 2019

TOYOTA

SIENTA 1.5 CVT ELEGANCE
Brown

2017

2NRX230565
MHFZ28H3900044307
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$18,999.00
30 0ct 2017
300ct 2017
0
$18,999.00 P TV
Yes

29 Oct 2027

$14,249.00

29 Oct 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$41,761.00

$32,903.00

$47,152.00



12/30/2019 Used Toyota Sienta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
And Rear LED Lamp. | Owner. Guaranteed Non-PHV Unit. Full Servicing Records With Shell With Documentations Attached. Guaranteed...
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

Tags. 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

Posted: 16-Dc-2018
Re 16 Toyata

Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $69,888 $8,750 Jyr 30-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 55,000 km MPV Available

i Da-pecon1g 19050 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota,?l‘ent& sienta, Used ﬂ7.4~ -‘-\?J-v- /10 el

Yoys Jo#A: |} ( prov
(/ n-v-Q*').l;a:I tho <6€¢
PV - 4345 5509»-{-{({_/{;’5??77

Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $72,800 $8,790 fyr 20-0ct-2017 Y = 1,4 G‘x;'..b 15,000 km MPV
100% Loan Approval At Lowest Interest Rate, Super Low Mileage Done At 7,000KM Yearly, {a{v‘ﬁe;recation At $8K Plus Yearly, STA 7- 2/ ""7‘-

Graded Quality Unit Only, High Paper And Body Value Which Benefit The Next Owner, Their Lasses Is Your Gain, Road Tax Paid Till Apr...

Tegs! 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

Posted: 28-Nov-2019 Towbts
wv. e

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $71,800 $8,990 /yr 12-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 22,000 km MpPV Available

Graded A by STi

100% Loan Approval At Lowest Interest Rate, Super Low Mileage Done At 8,600KM Yearly, Low Deprecation At $8K Plus Yearly, STA
Graded Quality Unit Only, High Paper And Body Value Which Benefit The Next Owner, Their Losses Is Your Gain, Road Tax Paid Till Dec...

7 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

Save this search critena, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation o B Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory | Products Insurance Article = Forum | Resources

mport cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
5. Yeu can alsa buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
¢ Toyota Sienta Singapore, used Tayota Sienta, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Sienta Singapore, We

d used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promaotions. Visit our partner
. mover, car perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COF results,

rie car classi

sgCarMart
cars or stati

insurance
have n

rom sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
rMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissicns or warrant the accuracy of this information.

All prices

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us ' Careers | Contact Us ' Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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oc/\‘ ¥

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Toyota+Sienta&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=08AVL=2 2/2



12/30/2019 Used Toyota Sienta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

e b

)

+ NESP

Post an Advertisement . ¥ Lake View R | -4
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd S i
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed i
_ > Specialist in Japanesecars M
Direct Owner > Easy loan approval L
Post an Ad fvertiser Login Ways of Selling | > All terms are negotiable = |
| Browse by Category v |Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 100 results/page ¥ |
11 vehich Toyota Sienta ¢ b0
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyolta Sienta Any Any 2017 Any Any Ay Available
Toyota Sienta Hybrid 1.5A X $72,998 $9,250 fyr 14-Aug-2017 1,496 cc - MpPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Drive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent Deal! Flexible Bank/In House Up To 100% Loan.Monthly Installment $1,080, All Our
Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA Inspection Welcome! View To Believe! 1...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 28-Dec-2014 Tags: 2017 Tayota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used
- Toyota
Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $63,800 $8,290 /yr 28-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 73,612 km MPV Available
Very Good Condition! 2017 Toyota Sienta 1.5X Cwt, 7 Seater, With Power Doors, OMV $18798, COE $48401, Black Colour, Call Us Now! i
[ PREMIUM 40 ]
Think One Automobile & Trading )
& fieconig  12as: 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used
SR SN T
Toyota Sienta 1.5A X 566,500 $8,030 /yr 29-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 40,000 km MPV Available
Cheapest! 100% Loan Available With Attractive Interest Rate. $8.4k Deprecation Yet Negotiable. Superb Condition. Call Now Or Visit Our
Showroom Today!
261 2017 toynta sienta, Tovota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used
Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $63,800 $8,260 fyr 09-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 75,512 km MPV Available

Selling Cheap! March 2017 Toyota Sienta With Power Door, Omv Value At $18798, Coe Value At $48401, Call Now To View This!

Think Gne Automabile & Trading

Tags: 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyola sienta, Tovota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used
Toyota

ed: 23-Dec-2019

Great deals at SGCM Toyota roadshow

sgCarMart partners with Toyota to run a Trusted Brand showcase featuring the Harrier, Sienta and others at Bedok Mall from 28 August to 3
September,

Read this article

Toyota Sienta 1.54 X $67,888 $8,520 /yr 12-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 26,400 km MPV Available

Immediate Ownership Transfer Upon Collection Of Car! New Rims And Tyres! 2 Years Warranty On Engine And Gearbox! Free 1 x Normal
Servicing! Loan Available, Welcomed Trade-In. Call Or Visit Us Now To View The Car!

2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

Toyota Sienta Hybrid 1.5A G $76,500 $9,530 fyr 05-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 41,300 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
$0 Downpayment! Only At $1326.00 Monthly. Cheaper And Wiser Than Renting A Car For Grab And Go Jek. Call Us Now. Owner
Consignment Unit, Warranty Can Be Arrange.

Tags. 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

20-Dec-2(
20-Dec-2019
Toyota

Toyota Sienta 1.5A X $64,666 $8,240 /yr 06-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 38,000 km MPV Available

Best 1.5L MPV, Reliable And Fuel Efficient, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Monthly Repayment Available! Trade In Welcome! Flexible Bank/In
House Financing Available. Hurry Call Now To Find Out More!

Tags: 2017 Toyota Sienta, 2017 toyota sienta, Toyota Sienta, toyota sienta, Toyota, Sienta, sienta, Used

ted: 19-Diec-2019

Toyola
Toyota Sienta Hybrid 1.5A G $80,800 $9,790 fyr 29-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 61,888 km MPV Availab_lg
1el Type: Petrol-Electric

0% Loan Available. Immediate Transfer Of Ownership Upon Collection. New 6 Months Road Tax. G Madel With Dual Power Doors, Front

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Toyota+Sienta&dPRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2



